
From:                            "CoinPayments.net" <noreply@coinpayments.net>
Sent:                              Saturday, 19 August 2023 15:01
To:                                 enriqueaguilera2008@hotmail.es
Subject:                         [CoinPayments.net] New Payment Submitted

-----BEGIN PGP SIGNED MESSAGE-----
Hash: SHA512

Hello,

Thank you for using CoinPayments.net! To complete your checkout with Safu Trade, send 271.11255000 TRX 
to TFFJVtn5GrVb1bWsTXbEZEDxQoJEdJZeBi within 2 hours (make sure you leave enough time to get 10 
confirms before the time limit!).

Note: Some of the Qt-based wallets only let you enter 6 digits past the decimal point; if the last 2 digits of your 
total aren't 00 you will need to round up to the 6th decimal place.

You are almost set, only one more step to create your account! Click here to continue: 
https://gocps.net/2fgc31o1yqsowrvptjfrksjne/

You can view the status of this payment or leave feedback for the seller for the next 30 days at 
https://gocps.net/emz8u0xiszodp5289o8sd5ra1/

If you were logged in to your account, you will also be able to view the status at 
https://gocps.net/ch6g4fgyxfe3ahobq73ba2m4r/

For your reference your payment ID is CPHH4GY3RZ9C7SKI9AP8GJMQAR

Thank you,
CoinPayments.net
Support is available at: https://www.coinpayments.net/help-support
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